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Colm Griffin

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Monday 20 June 2022 09:05
To: Colm Griffin
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022112

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 

Dear Colm 
 
An EIA Portal notification was received on 17/06/2022  in respect of this proposed application. The information 
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 20/06/2022 under EIA Portal ID number 2022112 and is available 
to view at 
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1. 
 
Portal ID: 2022112 
 
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanála 
 
Applicant Name: National Transport Authority 
 
Location: N3 Jn 3 s'bound off-slip,R121 Blanch'town Rd S,into Blanch'town Shopping Centre,N3 from Jn 2,R147,Old 
Cabra Rd,Prussia St,Manor St,Stoneybattter,Blackhall Pl,Brunswick St N,George's Ln,Queen St,Blackhall St & King St 
N. 
 
Description: Blanchardstown to City Centre Core Bus Corridor Scheme which has an overall length of approximately 
10.9km including roadworks to facilitate bus, cycling and urban realm improvements along with any associated 
ancillary/accomodation works for the scheme. 
 
Linear Development: Yes 
   
Date Uploaded to Portal: 20/06/2022 
 
Regards 
Grace 
 
EIA Portal team 

—— 

An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta  
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage 

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Átha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0 
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0 

—— 
T +353 (0) 1 888 2000   
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